These are the constitution and bylaws (1946) and an illustrated roster of the members of Trinity Lutheran Church (1972) at Cole Camp in Benton County, Missouri. The church was organized in about 1896 as the Trinity Evangelical Lutheran Congregation.

The 16-page booklet containing the constitution and bylaws was effective on 1 January 1946. The “confessional standard” for the congregation included the Unaltered Augsburg Confession and the Symbols as contained in the Book of Concord of 1580. At that time the church was still known officially as the Trinity Evangelical Lutheran Congregation.

The church directory published in 1972 refers to the congregation as Trinity Lutheran Church (Missouri Synod – U.A.C.). The pastor was the Rev. Gary R. Clayton. Included are snapshots of church officers, groups, and activities, in addition to an alphabetical list of members with their addresses and telephone numbers.

Index Cards

Benton County (Mo.).
Church records and registers—Missouri—Benton County.
Churches—Missouri—Benton County.
Clayton, Gary R.
Cole Camp (Mo.).
Lutherans—Missouri—Benton County.
Trinity evangelical Lutheran congregation (Cole Camp, Mo.). SEE Trinity Lutheran Church (Cole Camp, Mo.).
Trinity Lutheran Church (Cole Camp, Mo.).